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From: Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 9:17 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Sonya Mares; Michael Feldewert; Deana M. Bennett; Moellenberg, Dalva L.; Felicia Orth; Dana
Hardy
Subject: [EXT] Case Nos. 20105, 20106, 20107, 200717, 20718 - Ridge Runner Resources Operating,
LLC
 
Good morning,
 
I’m writing to request the dismissal of Ridge Runner Resources Operating, LLC’s Applications in Case
Nos. 20105, 20106, 20107, 20717, and 20718.
 
Please let me know if you require any additional information.
 
Best regards,
Dana
 

Dana S. Hardy
Partner
Hinkle Shanor LLP
218 Montezuma
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87501
(505) 982-4554 telephone
(505) 930-5702 direct
(505) 982-8623 facsimile
dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com

This message  (including attachments) constitutes
a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
confidential communication from the law firm,
Hinkle Shanor LLP,  that is covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the
use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to,
or receipt by, any unauthorized person.  If you are
not the intended recipient or received these
documents by mistake or error, please do not read
it and immediately notify us by collect telephone
call to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its
destruction or return.  If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance
upon the contents of the documents is strictly
prohibited.
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